

Md. Jahid Hasan

Web Developer
developerjahid.com

Cell: +880 170 591 6049
contact@developerjahid.com

Profile

Advanced web developer with 3+ years of experience in structuring, developing and implementing interactive websites. Innovative use of latest technology and makes blazing fast and secure websites. Able to complete projects efficiently and satisfy customers with attractive, user-friendly websites.

Technical Skills

Javascript, Gatsby, React, Redux, Node JS, Express JS, Typescript, PostgreSQL, Git, GraphQL APIs, PWA(Progressive web apps), Headless CMS, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstarp
PHP, Wordpress, Adobe

Areas of Expertise

- Advanced programming and design skills
- Web content Management
- User interface/experience
- SEO
- Project Management
- Strong collaborative skills
- Website optimization
- Excellent problem solving skills

Work Experience

Contract Web Developer, 03/2018 - Present

DeveloperJahid.com - Chittagong, Bangladesh

- Developed over 20 dynamic, secure websites from scratch. Launched visually appealing, user-friendly webscape with interactive features to optimize traffic, page views, site "stickiness" and user experience (UX).
- Developed blazing fast modern eCommerce websites using modern technology - Jamstack.
- Develop concepts, control project flow and ensure deliverable milestones are met
- Working with clients worldwide & effectively communicate with them

Front-end Developer, 02/2019 - 08/2019

Laurau.com - Houston, Texas

- Planed site design, functionality and navigation, along with audience funnels and data capture points
- Effectively translated client requirements into applications design

Web Developer, 03/2016 - 08/2018

LotSoft IT Solutions - Dhaka, Bangladesh

- Developed intuitive, usable, and engaging interactions and visual digital designs across the web and mobile platforms.
- Worked with an agile team to develop, test, deploy and maintain web-based applications
- Planned and excuted projects while earning team working skills

Education

University of Chittagong, Bangladesh
Bachelor of Arts, 01/2018 - Present

Kashipur College - Rangpur, Bangladesh
Science, Graduated 2017